JANET BARRESI
STATE SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION
STATE OF OKLAHOMA

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Janet Barresi
DATE: August 25, 2011
SUBJECT: Lindsey Nicole Henry Scholarships

Approval is requested for Life Christian Academy, an International Christian Accrediting
Association (ICAA) private school, wishing to participate in the Lindsey Nicole Henry
Scholarship for Students with Disabilities program.
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Life Christian Academy

Developing the whole person: spirit, mind, and body.

July 18,2011

Malissa Cook, Associate State Director
Special Education Services

Oklahoma State Department of Education
2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, Suite 412
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105

Dear Members of the Board:

I am writing this letter to inform you of Life Christian Academy’s desire to participate in

the Lindsey Nicole Henry Scholarship Program. Life Christian Academy is accredited by
International Christian Accrediting Association, which is recognized by the State Board of
Education in Oklahoma. We currently offer Individual Education Programs (IEP) for
students in 1% through 12 grade who qualify through testing and teacher recommendation.
LCA will adhere to our published disciplinary procedures prior to the expulsion of any
student, including a scholarship student. ‘

We are requesting to be approved to participate in the Lindsey Nicole Henry Scholarship
Program for 1% through 12" grades.

If I can be of any service to you, please call me at 405-737-4902.

Respectfully,

Wé%

Rodney Burchett\
Head of School v
Life Christian Academy
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